

## Jenny Campbell, AIA, LEED AP

A registered architect in various states, Jenny Campbell has more than 35 years of experience in architecture and interior architecture for corporate, commercial, hospitality and institutional clients.

Known for her intellectual curiosity and collaborative spirit, Jenny began her career in Nashville working on high profile projects and managing project teams, quickly earning a reputation for producing high quality designs and effectively managing projects with budgets of more than \$80 million.

Jenny has become a trusted advisor to her clients. Her holistic design philosophy integrates the physical space, lighting, finishes, and furniture. This results in a design that specifically meets the clients' needs and fully incorporates and even further defines their brand/image.

Jenny founded Collaborative Studio based on a project management style that is characterized by intense collaboration with the client and all other project stakeholders. The firm offers a comprehensive range of services while maintaining the simplicity of a single contact to clients. With Collaborative Studio, Jenny has assembled a group of dedicated, seasoned professionals who will customize their design and project management services for each individual client.

### Professional Experience:

Collaborative Studio, PLLC | Principal | 2006 to present  
The CFP Group, LLC | Director of Interior Architecture | 2006  
Interior Design Services | VP of Interior Architecture | 1999–2005  
Tuck Hinton Architects, PLC | Principal | 1984–1999  
Gresham Smith and Partners | Project Manager | 1981–1984

### Project Experience:

American Center for Law and Justice New Office | Brentwood, TN  
CAO Cigars | International Headquarters - Distribution Center | Nashville, TN  
Dixie Graphics adaptive reuse | Nashville, TN  
HCA | Corporate Campus Building 4 Renovation & Garage | Nashville, TN  
HCA at Franklin Park | Franklin, TN  
Hilton Garden Inn | Brentwood & Nashville, TN  
Journal Communications, Inc. | Franklin, TN  
Marriott Courtyard | Franklin, Green Hills & Nashville, TN  
Marriott Courtyard & Residence Inn | Kansas City, MO  
Marriott Hotel at JFK Airport | Queens, NY  
MissionPoint | Corporate Office | Nashville, TN  
MNAA | Concourse D & Terminal Wings Expansion | Nashville, TN  
OZ Nashville | Adaptive Reuse | Nashville, TN  
Parallon Patient Shared Service Centers | multiple US locations  
PICA Group | corporate office & tenant spaces | Franklin, TN  
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman (Pillsbury Law) | Nashville, TN  
Strategy Corps | Brentwood, TN  
United Methodist Publishing House | New Campus | Nashville, TN

### Registrations:

Architectural | Florida, Georgia, Kansas,  
Kentucky, Louisiana, Missouri, North Carolina,  
Ohio, Pennsylvania, Tennessee, Texas, Utah,  
Virginia  
NCARB Certified | #53500  
Interior Design | Tennessee  
LEED Accredited Professional

### Professional Organizations:

American Institute of Architects |  
Professional Member  
NAIOP | Associate Member  
O'More College | Past Board Member  
USGBC Middle Tennessee | Member  
ACE of Middle Tennessee | Past  
Board Member

### Education:

University of Tennessee | Bachelor of  
Architecture 1981

### Project Awards:

Several projects have been acknowledged  
with awards on local, state and national  
levels